

Message

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [leslie.wong@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-07-20 9:42:04 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – FW: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

Michael – That's a good idea. I am in meetings for most of the morning but I am free between 12 and 2 (I have a call at 2).

Leslie Wong
Senior Counsel
Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, H18 G27, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6
T: (416) 592-3110 | E: leslie.wong@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:29 AM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL – FW: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

Les, let me know if it would be helpful for you and I to have a call in advance. I had planned to reach out to you today to discuss, but Kim beat me to it.

Regards,
Michael

-----Original Message-----

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [mailto:john.mauti@opg.com]
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Kim Marshall; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL; LAURETA LAPIRA May -FIN & C CTRL
Cc: Michael Boll; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – FW: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

Can we do as part of 3pm meeting today (just ieso and OPG)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=cNfNTlmRBKpkGB7TbFR%2BfFcqZcOqlv4fE0JL7eOh99g%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>>
Date: Thursday, Jul 20, 2017, 8:33 AM
To: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com<mailto:jenny.jorda@opg.com>>, MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com<mailto:john.mauti@opg.com>>
Cc: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>>, WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com<mailto:leslie.wong@opg.com>>
Subject: EXTERNAL – FW: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Jenny and John, the attached outlines a suggestion re the handling of interest during the moratorium period which we would like to discuss. Happy if E&Y participates or OPG-IESO talks first. Can we pls set something up for next week? thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web:

<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=n0Eg%2Brf35PpFhyxR4Ic4n0wUUVjMVTmdby%2BjD2x9uPg%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=LGMEnAh42g%2FwwTl38%2Ft4zE0q3pprNaa2Si0UHo80Jc%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter: IESO_Tweets<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fieso_tweets

&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=RMFy%2F8Expffe1fjTXvArrDBa3T8EJdm4RI0xQeUN8S4%3D&reserved=0> | LinkedIn: IESO<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fieso&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=ITuoHGMIPs%2B%2FvoCY6hyvThK2qMNFwxPtsWZWou2%2FxFgc%3D&reserved=0>

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation:

<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=NCwIuJnr36pTko8wj0i3otUH99wKDgsrcCr%2F%2FDMawHY%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=UHO7T%2B2wbTlzon1GAF7ms%2FDJGj3fa5tc%2FVPh%2BSPg%2BDk%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter:

saveONenergyOnt<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsaveonenergyont&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=xp%2FWPdB7VEETU5NEi1ZlzfQSK6g1FO4HX2hzFGDBqFk%3D&reserved=0>> | LinkedIn:

saveONenergy<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fsaveonenergy-ontario&data=01%7C01%7Cmichael.boll%40ieso.ca%7Cfd1aeb99378c4931d28e08d4cf72ec1a%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=CNpham%2FD%2Fjaz9xLF0ps7KtBvbBBEKCb5igevkXUS2W0%3D&reserved=0>>

From: Michael Boll

Sent: July 10, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Susan Nicholson; Kim Marshall; Picard, Michel

Cc: Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton; Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello

Subject: Fair Hydro- Financing Entity costs

Privileged and Confidential

At the meeting at E&Y on June 28, the prospect of the IESO funding the Financing Entity's costs in the early years through a regulatory mechanism, as opposed to contract, was raised. Attached is a rough outline of what such a regulatory mechanism may look like. Before discussing this with the Ministry, we would like to understand how this regulatory funding mechanism would be treated from an IESO accounting perspective.

Regards,
Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.